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TO: J. T. LUNDY

FROM: GARY R. MATTHEWS

RE: CASH FLOW REQUIREMENTS AND STATUS OF BANKING
TRANSACTIONS

DATE: SEPTEMBER 20, 1989

The immediate problem of achieving the revolver cleanup under
the First City loan hkas been resolved by the bank granting a
vaiver. However, there are a number of transactions anc cash needs
which must be addressed over the next thirty to sixty day peried.
The following is ?g analysis of the present situation.

1. Bank One. ©On August 22, 1989, Calumet Parm borrowed
$2,200,000 from Bank One to cover the August 1, 1989 Pirst City
quarterly payment. This loan wvas secured with sales receivables
from the July Keeneland and Fasig-Tipton sales. The sales proceeds
should cover approximately $1,900,000 of the loan. This leaves a
deficit of approximately $300,000. The due date of this loan is

. I would suggest that a strong attempt be made
c‘frtiso the money to pay this loan. I don't think the farm naeds
problems vwith another bank.

2 Riggs Bank. Fred Gussin was able to obtain his letter
of credit at the last possible moment thus a'voidinq a default and
causing the bank to call the loan. The bank has agreed to amend
the loan documents to give the bank the authority to call the L.C.
without calling the loan. This amendment will permit the bank to

deal with the L.C. on a separate basis.
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The bank 6: raspiestad cartain int’atl‘ion, such a8 the 1989
designated foal shares, which I have provided.
loan agraemsnt,

Howsvar, under the

certaln ltems still need to ba furnished to tha

pank. For example, updated vat cartificates are required on all

the horses as well as the location of the partnership horses. 1If

you would provide me with this information, I will make sure that
it gets to Riggs Bank as soon as possible.

3. 1Bl _Schrsdsx. As you are veall awars, the Schrodar loan

is tied directly to the Mmar deal. The documents relating to the

partnership termination have baen preparsd and revieved. Austin

¥ittler has made the chmqi'a which I recquested. The only documents

nesded Lo completa the deal are the Marcus relsasess being prepared

by the bank. Drafts of thess rsleases should be ready this veek.

4. M.‘ I bhave written to Mutual Benefit

rsquesting a changs in the paymant due dats from October 1, 19!9

until January 1, 19%0. Alternatively, I have requasted a defarral

of the October i payment until Decamber 1, 1589.

Tha amount of the
payment is approximately $2,300,000.

To data I have not received
a response from Mutual Benefit reqarding my request.

I have alzxo thought about a roll up of the nortgage vith) the

First City loan. If this would occur, then Calumet Farm would in

effact refinance the mortgage through the LYON, thereby eliminating
the lssue regarding the payment.

plan to make the payment.

5.  Elrst City.

However, it would be prudent to

My recent meetings with Frank Cihak, Kevin

Hart and Napolecn Hobay have been vary encouraging. They are using
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€30UrCes tO structurs a vorkable dsal fop
Calumet FZZm. (See memo regarding ‘;tcﬂur 13, 1589 Houston

meeting). Hovever, aven with the Walver of the revolver pay doun

on November 1, 1389, the quartarly payment of $2,200,000 is due.
I feel that it is very iamportant to Eest this payment. It would
only be counter productive if the farm has trouble meeting this
pPayment. I do not want to taint our ralationship and the efforts
put forth by Frank bacause of the fara's inability to parfora after
the bank has waived the revolver Pay down. I think this would be
seriocus mistaks.

6. Kidlantic Bank. Jeff Schmidt has indicatad to me that
Midlantic will mw the nete. He has riq’uutu! a letter from you,
which I have prepared, 'riiqgutinq the reneval and a play for
rapaymant. The letter simply provides that the farm desires to
continue the existing relationship and expects to sarvice the debt
through the underlying ALYDAR breeding right notas oved to Calumet
by Triple ¢ and Kinderhill. In order for me to get a clear
understanding of the paymant tchm.:to, I have regquestsd 2 copy of
the loan history from the bank. This history will indicate any
variance in the amcunts owed caltz'nqt en tha ’bf«di.nq rights f{vs the
$2,464,159 oved by Calumet to Midlantic. Iff there is a shortfall,
it will have to be made up by Calumet. -Any tucovuy ¢f such
paymants by Calumet would have to be mads aq;ai.nst the appropriate
makers of the bresding rights notes.

Jeff indicated to me that he though you has made a deal with
Tom martin regarding the payment of the Kinderhill note. I will
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nasd to 'knaw%\o terma of any arranquun?whlcn varlas the note
Tapsymant from that of Calumet's obligation to tha bank,

7. Ehm_ﬁlzcmx_m. On October 21, 198% the annual
principal paymant of %1,1300,000 plus one quarters Lnterest nesds
to be pald on the MOGAMBO note. &ince the Paslg-Tipton Board has
approved the buy ocut of Calumaet Farm's Pasig-Tipten mtock prier we
November 1, 1989, I feel that Peter fesls that this money could ba
used to halp make this payment. Frankly, it is & good ides but it
will not Be encugh Hondy. Thare will probably be a $400,000 to
§£30,000 short fall.

8. MADQanaro. Last Decamber Marc Rash did a race horse daal
tor the farm with Manganaro Stables Lisitsd. Tha desal in esgzance
gave Nanganarc tha option to get ocut if ha did not fasl ths race
horsas wers living up to expectations, In fact, there vers two
option exercise dates. Tha first date ia October 1, 189 and the
sacond date ia in early 1990. Manganars has notified Rash that he
would like to exercisa the option to get out of the dsal on Octobar
i, 1989. Rash has talked to Manganaro and has, told him that for

bis particular tax position ﬁg vold be bqnot{;ill if be wllq‘d
until 1890 to axercise the option. If mangunaro will not dafer the
sxercise untll 1990, the farm will need to pay him $3545,000 on or
bafore October 1, 1989, ' v

3. gthex cCash Needs. As usual r.h- farn needs cash to
oparate. With the insurance premiums dus and other operating
expenses, tha farm will most likely need at least §1,500,000 over

the next ninety days. Obviously, with the deaths this year to the




lnsured nor-’, it will be hard to get favorable terms in Fabruery
vhan the policy is rTanswvad. You may racall that whe Londan
urndervritars vera not to Rappy with tha 1988 Josses. Z va® abiles
te canvince them that it wvas an unusual ysar and the farm had bear
timely on its paywents. 12 the farm continues to be del inquent on
the premium payments, it vill be difticult to negotiata with the
undarwriters in January and February. 1In addition, faliure to pay
breads thae risk of Cancallation which would cause & default undar
the loan agreament. Of course, {f the Japanssa deal is complsted,
thers will not be 2 need for so much insuranca.

Finally, the farm owes the Stats of Fantucky approximataly
5200,000 in corporate license tax. Tha fars has sat on this bil}
for lack of funds. However, since tha paymant is delinquent, it
ehould ke paid as socn &s possibla.

10. Accounts Becgivgble. A review of the account racaivablass
does not give me any gresst confidence in their collectabilicy. T
have spcken to Fred Gussin and he tslls me that he wvill talk to
your about his notes. I do not know what that means, but I would
suggest that if you do not hear Jo- him very r.oof that vou c&t’u:t
him to find odt when he is going to pay.

Frank Cihak is Pforwarding approximataly $50,000 on his nots.
This is not 2 lot conaidering tl;u amount ha eves the fary. KRowevar
has skillfully put himsal? into a position vﬁ.’h Calumat vhich makes
him a critical party in its transactions to reduce its debt. This
position will asnable him to defer payment &8 long ss thare is a

chance that he can put together a deal. If the farm pushes him for
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payn:nt, he could conveniently drag nls fest. I do not think that
ia his intentlion. wmile I was In Houston, I jearned through Fevin
gart that Frank has hig monay tiwd up in two major desls. One deal
in particular required him to place & significant mmount of woney
vith the company during Juns. EHa is paking afforts to umvind these
denls %o fres up bis cash. I would suggest that the farm not push
Frank but permit me to ramind him of Bis obligations und let him
now thst it has not peen forgotten. Alternatively, you Bay want

to tell Prank that if he puts the deal together, tha farm would

tcmlv- part of the note as & sorm of compansation or commission.

11. W Onlass I &= migtaken, I do not think the

farm has any gitarnative but 0 ralse caeh oVer ths naxt thirty

(30) daye. sortunately, the vaiver of the pay down takas pressure

off tha fars to do @ jarge deal during this tims pericd. However,

the Bank One nots ghortfall (9300, poa), the First city payment
($2,200,000), tbe wocANBs shortfall moo 000) and thn soTLgage

paysent §2,300, 000) nqdiu the fazm to/e.cu up v:l.".h at least

45,400,000, In addition. Hangenaro may want bis payment.

The fers needs %o put a deal gogether which would raise

§6,000,000 to $7,000,000. The ¢arm has not dons & deal of this

type since AxmEY {n Aogust of 19858 and that deal is unwinding.
Maybs tha fzrm could work with Rash or maybes you have soma ideas,

put something needs to be done soOn.
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